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 January 17, 2023 
 
 
 

Mr. Gerardo Rios 
Permits Office Chief 
United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9 
Air-3-1 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
Dear Mr. Rios: 
 

This is to inform you that the Air District is cancelling the Title V permit for the facility 
 listed below. 
 

 
The Title V permit is being cancelled because the facility has been permanently shut down 
as of December 16, 2022, and is no longer subject to Title V permit requirements.   
 

The Air District has also notified the California Air Resources Board and the facility in writing 
that the Title V permit has been cancelled. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Xuna Cai, Senior Air Quality 
Engineer, at xcai@baaqmd.gov. 
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ALAMEDA COUNTY 

John J. Bauters 
(Chair) 

David Haubert 
Nate Miley  
VACANT 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

John Gioia 
David Hudson 

Mark Ross 
VACANT 

 
MARIN COUNTY 

Katie Rice 
 

NAPA COUNTY 
Joelle Gallagher 

 
SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY 

Tyrone Jue 
(SF Mayor’s Appointee) 

Myrna Melgar 
Shamann Walton 

 
SAN MATEO COUNTY 

David J. Canepa 
Davina Hurt 
(Vice Chair) 

VACANT 
 

SANTA CLARA COUNTY 
Margaret Abe-Koga 

Otto Lee 
Sergio Lopez 
Rob Rennie 

 
SOLANO COUNTY 

Erin Hannigan 
Steve Young 

 
SONOMA COUNTY 

Teresa Barrett 
Lynda Hopkins 

(Secretary) 
 
 

Sharon L. Landers 
INTERIM 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER/APCO 

 
 

 
 
 

Facility 

Number 
Facility Name 

Application 

Number 

Permit 

Engineer 
City County 

A0041 
Owens Corning 

Insulating Systems, LLC 
None S. Mehta Santa Clara Santa Clara 

mailto:xcai@baaqmd.gov

